MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PAWNEE CITY, HELD ON MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021 AT 7:00 P.M. AT CITY LIBRARY MEETING ROOM, 735 8TH STREET, ALL IN PAWNEE CITY, PAWNEE COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by advertising in the Pawnee Republican, a designated method for giving notice as shown by the Affidavit of Publishing on file in the office of the City Clerk. Notice of this meeting was given to the Mayor and City Council and a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of the notice and the agenda are on file in the office of the City Clerk. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

Present: Mayor Charlie Hatfield; Council Members: Donnie Fisher, Bruce Haughton, Ric Helms and Susan Eisenhauer; Tamela S. Curtis, City Clerk/Treasurer and Spencer Cumley, City Foreman. **Absent:** None.

Mayor Hatfield called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. informing all those present of the Posters stating the Open Meeting Law Changes on the West meeting room wall accessible to the public. At this time all those present stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

Council Member Haughton moved to accept the June 28th, 2021 regular meeting minutes. Council Member Eisenhauer seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

The Treasurer submitted the following claims for consideration: 7/6/2021 Payroll: 13,641.05 Union Bank & Trust, FWH 3506.15; NE Dept. of Rev, SWH 494.83; John Hancock, retirement 1274.16; Amazon Capital Serv, cordless internet phone 211.10; Brysen Horst, Rmb Lifeguard Cert Training 200.00; Capital Business Sys, IT Contract 676.38; Elizabeth Stephens, mileage-lifeguard training/rmb guard hats 175.89; Emily Sisco, atty fee retainer 1000.00; Hamilton Equip, mini ex-oil/filters 236.79; Maguire Iron, Pymt #1 Wtr Tower Maint Plan 47,296.00; Matt Kuhlmann, zoning-June 800.00; NPPD, elec 2233.11; NMC, Inc. cat loader maint 1455.01; Pawnee Republican, publ 345.58; Windstream, phn/internet serv 359.84; Raina Barloon, mileage-lifeguard training 63.84; MidWest Labs, swr samples 199.00; H&H Auto, rep parts/supplies 692.98; OPPD, elec wells 432.35; Seneca Sanitation, June garb service 6128.00; Table **Rock Appliance**, Libr air conditioner repairs 152.91; **Tori Ward**, lifeguard certification training 1400.00; Casey's Business Mastercard, equip fuel 573.39; Pawnee Co Register of Deeds, lien release 10.00; Auburn Board of Public Works, Swr main jetted 520.45; Eagle Printing, Swr Map copies 34.37; Eggers Bros, pool repair sup 22.33; Elk Creek Engineering, metal-repair trailer 61.40; In the Swim, chlorine/ph reducer 852.94; Julie D. Bauman, One-on-One Budget Workshop 1150.32; League of Municipalities, wtr op training 275.00; OneCall Concepts, digger locates 14.99; Pawnee True Value, sup/rep parts 627.80; Stallbaumer Lumber pool paint, nuts bolts 337.78; Ty's Outdoor Power, snow plow bracket 1030.00. Council Member Helms moved to approve the claims as submitted. Council Member Eisenhauer seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Review June Treasurer's Report: Council reviewed the Treasurer's Report as of June 30, 2021.

Sheriff Braden Lang: Sheriff Braden Lang met with the Council to report that the resident at 10th & B Street had moved the vehicle along with all of the tools out of the City ROW. Sheriff Lang also reported that the Department is still shorthanded, but he may have someone that is interested in joining their team. Discuss Truck Parking Lot & personal vehicles being parked there to save a spot; Review previous discussions at Council Meetings on the truck parking lot, Semi-trucks on streets, etc: Randy Gyhra had come into the City Office to discuss the issue of personal vehicles being parked in the City's Truck Parking Lot to save a spot for the semi-truck they were driving to park at when they returned to town. Mr. Gybra was unable to be reached during the meeting but Sheriff Lang stated he had also talked with Mr. Gyhra about his concerns. Council discussed this issue at length stating they understood there was a problem because the Truck Parking Lot is not big enough. Sheriff Lang suggested having a designated parking area just for personal vehicles but didn't know where it could be located at. Council Member Helms stated he has contacted the Co-op Elevator property twice, but at this point they are not interested in selling it to the City as that would be the best areas to build a bigger Truck Parking Lot. John Dahlgren inquired if there was a sign at the Truck Parking Lot that says truck parking only? Sheriff Lang stated there is not, and he wasn't sure that the City could really do that as they would not want those people parking all over the streets in that area either. Council stated that they will continue looking for a place to purchase for the overflow of trucks and/or personal vehicles.

City Crew resignation: Mayor Hatfield stated that before there was any discussion on the Salary Ordinance, City Crew Member Sheraud Warren wanted to address the City Council. City Crew Member Sheraud Warren stated that many of the people present knew that he had taken a trip back home recently as his uncle had passed away. Due to unforeseen circumstances once he returned back to Pawnee City he has decided that it is the right time for him to move back home so he is officially giving his 2-weeks' notice. Mr. Warren stated that he really appreciates everything the City has done for him and he just wanted to give his notice in person. Council Members all stated that he will be deeply missed, but they all understand the importance of family. Mayor Hatfield asked for Warren to put his resignation in writing for the Council to accept at their next Council meeting. Council reviewed the Full-time City Crew Advertisement Poster that had been made up last year when they hired Mr. Warren. There were no changes noted to what had been ran before with resumes to be accepted until 5 p.m. on August 20th, 2021 to be reviewed by the Council and Foreman Cumley at the August 23rd City Council meeting. Council directed Clerk Curtis to run the advertisement in the newspaper in the July 22nd & 29th, August 5th, 12th & 19th editions of the newspaper. Clerk Curtis stated she would try to get it into an edition of the League Magazine but would definitely get it ran in the League's on-line classified page.

Review/Approve Salary Ordinance #989: John Dahlgren stated he was here representing a few citizens in Pawnee City shocked to read in the newspaper that according to the paper, the main reasons for the pay rate increases were that "we have to pay to keep good people at their jobs". As an employer and being on the Council he does not really agree with that at all. He had put some numbers together and for the City that is a \$20,000 plus increase for the budget, even though the stated he didn't know what the City's budget is as it had not been set yet by the County (Valuation, not Budget). Dahlgren stated, "I looked at the increases and he can tell you that there are not very many people in Pawnee County, he can't even think of a teacher that makes \$50,000 plus a year and he didn't think any of the County Employees make that kind of wage at all." Dahlgren continued that he knows at

the County a few years ago did a wage increase, two years ago, at \$5000 a year and that was to bring the County up to the rest of the State employees, elected officials and he knew it was a \$1000/year after that. He just thinks that he hates to see his tax dollars go towards raises and he knows that he was on the City Council for eight years previous, one year off now and he can't think of a year that the City Employees have not had a pay increase. Dahlgren continued that he doesn't understand that because every year you (the City) max the budget totally out. He feels there are things that the Council could cut to try and save money. Mr. Dahlgren addressed Council Member Helms asking how many streets \$20,000 would do? Council Member Helms replied, a couple blocks. Dahlgren continued that he would rather see that kind of money spent on our streets and stuff. He can't think that too many of the City Employees are really hurting money wise and he guessed he has always said that if an employee comes to me and says, "well, I've got another job offer". I'd say, "I wish you the best" would be my comment to any one of them. "Ya, we'll miss you but that's your choice, this is what the job pays". Dahlgren stated that with the increases you figure.... and with all of the overtime, that's another increase for the Citizens of Pawnee City with their tax money. Dahlgren stated, I'm just saying that he has other people from Pawnee City, not a lot, but I can speak for a few that were really shocked that this kind of spending and a waste of money. Council Member Eisenhauer stated those were very good points and she appreciated that information, although she disagreed with most of them. Eisenhauer inquired to Mr. Dahlgren if he still had an outstanding bill with the City? Dahlgren inquired who she was talking about? Eisenhauer stated you, John. Dahlgren stated that no he did not. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired if John had paid the \$492.50 he owed the City. Dahlgren stated that no he did not. Eisenhauer stated, then you still have an outstanding bill with the City. Dahlgren disagreed that he did not and he thought she better look and see what the Ordinance says. Eisenhauer stated she felt John should look and see what our minutes say that he does owe that money back to the City. Mr. Dahlgren stated he thought they just better get their lawyer and take it to court. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that the City might just have to do that because......Mr. Dahlgren interrupted that was irrelevant to what these pay raises are. Council Member Eisenhauer disagreed because she felt the pay raises are justified. Mr. Dahlgren interrupted again stating he was telling her that was way out of line, for a Councilman. Mayor Hatfield stated that one person at a time needed to speak and to not interrupt the other person talking. Council Member Eisenhauer stated the increase in the budget due to wages was \$18,549, not more than \$20,000 so let's make that perfectly clear and actually the original increase in budget would have been another \$740 less if Council Member Helms hadn't have wanted to have an extra increase for two employees, so there's that. Eisenhauer continued that the raises are justified. The City Crew can walk off the job any day and go to work at the County and make more per hour than what they are making with the City right now. They can go to Alphia. They can go to AHRS. They can go to a whole bunch of different places. Eisenhauer stated, she for one, really appreciate this crew and is devastated that Warren is leaving, but she was glad that Sean was still here and is getting better by the day and she is thrilled that Spencer, our Foreman is here and glad that Jr. is here because those three, even with Warren in there, the four of them were fantastic working together. Yes, there is overtime sometimes, but if you have a sewer backup, don't you want them to be working? If you have a water leak, don't you want them to be working? If you have problems with the overflow at the water tower when the City had to drain it and all that stuff, don't you want them to be working? That's their job. That's their responsibility and they take it very seriously. There are not too many people that go to work at 11:30 at night because they realize something is wrong and not working properly, so they go clear out to the Wells, way north of town just to check on it and reset stuff, just

to make sure it's working, so that we have water in the morning. That's dedication to a job and that is what we have in our City Crew and that needs to be rewarded, in her opinion. Mayor Hatfield asked if anyone else had any input at this time? Council Member Haughton stated that he would add one thing, not to take anything away or to even put anything towards it but our teachers in our system, many make more than \$50,000/year and almost all of them have a master's degree. Unfortunately, the non-certified personnel are setting at a starting wage of under \$10/hour, so that's just some information. Council Member Helms stated that he had seven people talk to him in the past three weeks about these raises and every single one of them agreed that our City Employees need a raise but they thought what they got was a little excessive on the raises we gave out, so that's all he had to say. Mayor Hatfield inquired if Council Member Fisher had anything to add? Council Member Fisher stated that he really did feel that the City has a good crew as the snow removal was top notch this year, the guys did a really good job. Fisher continued that he agreed with what Council Member Eisenhauer stated that they will get out there a do thing as there was an instance where there were some tree limbs down on the street and they got it picked up before I even made it to the shop to mention to them that the limbs were down on the street. That is worth compensation. Council Member Helms stated he didn't want anyone to get his comment wrong about the work. Helms continued that the office puts out some wonderful work and so does the City Crew, they all do darn good work and you don't have to get on them to go do it. Mayor Hatfield stated that he looks at all of this and it comes back to the old saying that an old mechanic told him one time, "you're not paying me for what I'm doing, you're paying me for what I know". Hatfield continued that these people are educated, they are trained. The City paid money for these guys to go get an education to do water, to do sewer, to do all of the testing, so we're paying for not only the work they do, but we're also paying for the knowledge that they have. So, Hatfield feels like they are due, they are due something besides the "attaboy" or I can go to Tecumseh and get \$12 more and say "well, good luck, enjoy". Hatfield stated, that to him is bull because if you have a good employee, they're trained and you paid the money for it, then you work your butt off to keep them. He didn't care what anybody says, that's the way it works. It's like if Ric was working construction and he decided that somebody offered him a little more money and Constructors had him for 40 years and he went to talk to them about leaving, he almost bets they would say, "Ric, we'll try to match that or we'll work with you or do what we can to help you and to keep you working here". They are not going to say, "Ric, have fun, it's been nice knowing you". Hatfield doesn't care what anybody says when somebody has worked for a company as long as these guys have and the training they've gone through and the time they've put in to get the training, they deserve it. Mayor Hatfield inquired if anybody else had anything to say, if not he needed a motion for approval. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve the pay raises as originally submitted, approving Salary Ordinance #998 on first reading. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call Vote: Fisher, Aye; Helms, Nay; Eisenhauer, Aye. Council Member Haughton stated he agreed with all of the things that we said tonight and two weeks ago or two meetings ago was probably one of the toughest decisions he had to make so far while being on City Council. Haughton continued that he had talked with some people and some people had come and talked with him and being pretty new on the Council, he is going to ask for a little help and will vote NAY and have the Mayor vote in making the right decision for us. Mayor Hatfield voted Aye, whereupon motion carried on first reading. Council Member Eisenhauer stated she would like to move to suspend the additional readings of Salary Ordinance #998 as Clerk Curtis has a deadline to get these amounts worked into the overall City budget. Clerk Curtis also stated that there is a certain timeframe in which this Ordinance must be ran in the newspaper. Council

Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call Vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion to suspend the three readings of Salary Ordinance #998, whereupon motion carried.

A Report and update from Foreman Cumley: Discuss updates on City Crew Member McAhon: City Crew Member Sean McAhon was present to report that his shoulder was doing good. He has a follow-up appointment with the surgeon tomorrow, so will see what he says on being released from Workman's Comp. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired how Mr. McAhon was doing since he fell last week? McAhon reported that he had went to Physical Therapy that afternoon and they had stretched the shoulder out and did the ultrasound and ice therapy so he really had not had any further problems with his shoulder since that incident it just kind of scared him that he could have done further damage to it, but it appears to be healing very good. *Review/Discuss estimate to repair current Pressure* Washer or purchase a new one: Foreman Cumley reported that the City's current Hotsy Power Washer had quit working when the lifeguards were using it up at the pool earlier this summer. Council reviewed the estimate to repair the Hotsy at almost \$2500, which was half the cost of a new Hotsy Power Washer. Cumley stated he did not feel that they really needed hot water, so he priced different power washers through NAPA as he just couldn't justify the price of a new Hotsy. Clerk Curtis stated that she had also put a listing of the additional repairs that had been done on the Hotsy Power Washer since 2015 which totaled close to \$1500. Clerk Curtis suggested that the cost of the power washer could be spread throughout the funds in which it is used. Foreman Cumley stated that would be Sewer, Street and Pool. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to purchase the Pressure Washer Cold 3200 PSI Gas 2.8 gpm from NAPA for \$835.00. Council Member Haughton seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried. Review Certification Approval on Sewer Jet Trailer USDA Grant; Discuss trailer delivery date: Foreman Cumley stated that Clerk Curtis and he had finally gotten the signed certification approval from USDA on the Sewer Jet Trailer Grant Funds. Foreman Cumley stated he had visited with Mid-Iowa and the trailer has been ordered and they are looking at an October 11th build date from the Factory as there has been a lot of struggles getting the trailers from the factory. Review/Discuss quote from Mid-Iowa re: budgeting for additional items needed to go along with Sewer Jet Trailer: Foreman Cumley stated that when he first ordered the Sewer Jet Trailer he forgot to include some of the general items needed to be able to use the trailer completely including the pole set, grit catcher, catch basin spook with pole, top manhole roller and grabber claw with poles totaling \$1530.25. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve purchasing the additional items needed to go along with the Sewer Jet Trailer from Mid-Iowa for \$1530.25. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried. *Review poster for* putting items out for bid: Foreman Cumley stated they had gotten the equipment cleaned up and taken pictures for the poster to advertise the items that the City had for bid. Cumley stated that he had visited with the dealership in Lincoln about trading in the Ex-Mark Mower, but they do not do trade-ins for lawn mowers, but they would sell it for the City at no extra cost to the City. Cumley stated he had visited with Council Member Eisenhauer and they had decided to put a \$2000 reserve bid on the mower since the dealership felt they could get anywhere from \$2-3,000 for it. Council stated they were pleased with how the poster looked and asked Clerk Curtis to put an ad in the newspaper also. Discuss Iron/Metal Dump: Clerk Curtis stated she had looked up the meeting minutes where they discussed Smith Auto paying the city \$6,850.55 for the metal/iron they had obtained from the City's Metal Dump area back in 2013. The Council at that time had decided to start up

a special reserve account to go towards water tower repairs. Council Member Helms stated he would like for the City Crew to clean up the metal dump totally, keeping track of their time and equipment use to do so. Foreman Cumley stated that Smith Auto will come right out to the metal dump themselves and get the scrap iron and metal, so there would not be any time spent by the City Crew to clean that area up. Council Member Helms stated he had misunderstood that from the last meeting's discussions. Council directed Foreman Cumley to get ahold of Smith Auto and make arrangements for them to come clean up the metal dump at their convenience. Clerk Curtis added that in her research of the past metal dump discussions she found a sheet that Deputy Clerk Glathar had written up stating that the County Assessor had told her that if the City closed the metal dump, the City would have to start paying taxes on that land. Council Member Helms stated that was an additional reason for the City to keep the metal dump open and let Smith Auto clean it up.

Review tree information shared by resident after receiving a letter on removing a tree from City ROW; Discuss City Code 8-103: Mary Luedders met with Council to discuss the information she had shared from the National Arbor Day Foundation's Tree City USA Bulletin. Mayor Hatfield stated he would like to see the Tree Board work on re-writing this Tree Ordinance including some of the examples that were included in the Tree City USA Bulletin. Council Member Eisenhauer stated she would be on a committee to meet with the Tree Board to discuss what changes the Council would like to see made to this ordinance. Council Member Helms, who is a member of the Tree Board thought that would be a great idea. Ms. Luedders stated she would also like to see the City make up a form that a person wanting to plant a tree in the City ROW could fill out. Council Member Helms moved to approve Ms. Luedders leaving the Tulip Tree located where she had planted it. Council Member Eisenhauer seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Water and Sewer Bond Refinancing: Council reviewed the emailed correspondence from Austin Partridge on Refinancing the Sewer & Water Bonds for a total savings in interest for the City of \$286,067.56.

Five-Year Engagement with Julie Bauman for Budget Process: Council Member Haughton moved to approve the Five-Year Engagement with Julie Bauman for the Budget Process \$2325 for FY 2022; \$2400 for FY 2023; \$2475 for FY 2024; \$2550 for FY 2025 & \$2650 for FY 2026. Council Member Helms seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Addendum Engagement Letter for Single Audit FY ending 9/30/2021: Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve the Addendum Engagement Letter for the year ending September 30, 2021 with an additional price of \$6,850 for the Single Audit that will be needed due to the Fire Station Project. Council Member Helms seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

LARM 2021-22 Insurance Renewal Letter: Council reviewed the LARM Renewal Proposal and Resolution #9 for 2021-22 LARM Insurance Renewal Policy (Previously the City has went with the 180 day & 3-year commitment contract w/5% discount). Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve Resolution #9 for the 2021-22 LARM Insurance Renewal Policy in the amount of \$67,578. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Solid Waste Disposal Agreement with Seneca Sanitation (*no changes*): Council Member Haughton moved to approve the Solid Waste Disposal Agreement with Seneca Sanitation with no changes made to the contract. Council Member Eisenhauer seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Maguire Iron's "Misc. Charges" on Invoice: Council reviewed the emailed correspondence between City Atty Sisco and the reply from Maguire Iron's Attorney regarding the letter that was sent to Maguire Iron on "Misc. Charges" as those charges were part of the total invoice cost \$47,296 that was contracted with the City. The claim for Maguire Iron is included in the meeting's agenda packet.

Fire Station Storm Damage Repairs: Council reviewed Roof Guard's revised price and contract on the Fire Station Storm Damage Repairs for \$15,580 and the emailed correspondence between Clerk Curtis and City Atty Sisco with City Atty Sisco's recommendation to pay Roof Guard the revised bid cost. City Attorney Sisco had stated in her email that it was ultimately up to the Council, but she would recommend paying Roof Guards final bill so long as the City isn't losing any money over it. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that the City was paid quite a bit more from LARM vs. what Roof Guard's total bid estimate was for all of the storm damaged repairs on the City property. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve Roof Guard's revised price and contract on the Fire Station Storm Damage Repairs of \$15,580. Council Member Haughton seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Ordinances (999-1014) presented by the League of Nebraska Municipalities and recommended by City Attorney Emily Sisco: Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve Ordinances (999-1014) presented by the League of Nebraska Municipalities and recommended by City Attorney Emily Sisco as follows: Ordinance #999 Treasurer: continuing education training, adopt as City Code 1-204; Ordinance #1000 Open to Public; Notice; Agenda: update specific notice requirements for meetings to comply with latest NE law change, *Code 1-503*; Ordinance #1001 Council Meetings; When; Quorum: Votes: establish the requirements of a quorum at City Council meetings pursuant to law change in Neb. Rev. Stat. Section 17-105, Adopt as City Code 1-514 and 1-515; Ordinance #1002 Special Elections: add a sentence to allow special elections by a political subdivision in September of an even-year to approve a property tax levy or exceed a property tax limitation. Adopt as City Code 1-711; Ordinance #1003 Proposed Budget Statement; Hearing; Adoptions; Certification of Tax Amount: add language regarding the budget statement hearing, adopt as City Code 1-1103; Ordinance #1004 Motor Vehicle Fee: adds requirements of the City to report information to the Dept. of Motor Vehicles. adopt as City Code 5-321.01; Ordinance #1005 Discontinuance of Service; Notice Procedure: updates language on notice procedures for discontinuance of service, adopt as City Code 3-601; Ordinance #1006 Licenses; City/Village Powers and Duties: update duties of the City Council regarding alcohol beverage licenses within the City, adopt as City Code 10-409; Ordinance #1007 License to Sell; Issuance: update licenses to sell tobacco products by changing the legal age from 19 to 21, adopt as City Code 10-416; Ordinance #1008 Rights of Licensee: revise current ordinance relating to the sale of

tobacco products by changing the legal age from 19 to 21, *adopt as City Code 10-417;* **Ordinance #1009 Clerk:** cleans up City's current ordinance and provide better clarification (i.e., number paragraphs), *Adopt as City Code 1-203;* **Ordinance #1010 Recall Procedure:** harmonize city ordinance with state law. *Adopt as City Code 1-720;* **Ordinance #1011 Use of Tobacco by persons under the age of 21:** updates the age of use of tobacco by changing the legal age from 19 to 21, *adopt as City Code 6-314;* **Ordinance #1012 Misrepresentation by Persons under the age of 21 to obtain Tobacco:** updates the legal age to buy tobacco from 19 to 21, *adopt as City Code 6-314.01;* **Ordinance #1013 Sale of Tobacco to persons under the age of 21:** updates the legal age to purchase tobacco from 19 to 21, *adopt as City Code 6-314.01;* **Ordinance #1013 Sale of Tobacco to persons under the age of 21:** updates the legal age to purchase tobacco from 19 to 21, *adopt as City Code 6-314.01;* **Ordinance #1013 Sale of Tobacco to persons under the age of 21:** updates the legal age to purchase tobacco from 19 to 21, *adopt as City Code 6-314;* **Ordinance #1014 Licensee Requirements:** change the language of who is allowed to obtain a license to sell alcohol, *adopt as City Code 10-406.* Council Member Helms seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Correspondence: Council reviewed the email from the League of Municipalities on updates on the White House/Senate Infrastructure Deal; Reminder of the Budget Retreat Workshop @ <u>6:00 p.m.</u> – Monday, Aug. 9th with Julie Bauman. Council Member Helms moved to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Haughton seconded the motion. Roll call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried, and meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m.

ATTEST: Tamela S. Curtis, City Clerk

Charlie E. Hatfield, Mayor